HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST
Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
September 27, 2023

9:00 A.M.
Z0O0OM Meeting
Call to Order RK
Approval of Minutes of June 2023 RK
Financial Report (vote) JS
Month of August 2023
Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative
Wellness MK
Investments Overview KD
Office Move IS
CVS Updates (Contract change 1/1/2024) ' JS
Rx RFP IS
IT Billing Updates/ Budget Adjustment (vote) JS
IT Vendor Change IS
Medex 2024 Rate (vote) JS
Benefit Changes 2024 Discussion JS
Annual Elections IS
Other Last Minute Items IS
Adjournment RK

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — October 4, 2023, 10:00 a.m. ZOOM
Executive Committee — November 15, 2023, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM
Executive Committee — December 20 2023, 9:00 a.m., ZOOM

@




Join Zoom Meeting \
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87095551681?pwd=aHZVTnptMC8XxTmxDZXgwlzh3dUthdz09

Meeting ID: 870 9555 1681
Passcode: 575927

One tap mobile
+16469313860,,870955516814,,,,*575927# US
+13017158592,,87095551681#,,,,*575927# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location

e +1 646 931 3860 US

e +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
e +1 305 224 1968 US

e +1 309 205 3325 US

e +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

* +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
e +1 507 473 4847 US

e +1 564 217 2000 US

e 41669 4449171 US

* +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
e +1 689 278 1000 US

e +1 719 359 4580 US

e +1 253 205 0468 US

e +1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

e +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
e +1 360 209 5623 US

e +1 386 347 5053 US

Meeting ID: 870 9555 1681
Passcode: 575927




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of June 21, 2023
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Rich Carmignani Jr Joanne Misiaszek
Emily Russo Donna Whiteley Deborah Kuhn
Michelle Hill Patricia Cotton

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Cynthia Graves Jessica Hebert
Michele Komosa Jennifer Voyik

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. with a quorum present.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes of May 17, 2023 and May 22, 2023 be
approved by unanimous consent, all were in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

The Financial Report for the month of May was presented reflecting a starting balance of
$450,905.99 with a total monthly income received of $8,222,486.39 and monthly expenses of
$8,076,323.05 with a total net monthly income of $146,163.34 and an ending month balance of
$597,069.33 with accounts receivable of $670,123.34 leaving a total of $30,654,070.71.

Investments and CD’s for May 2023

The investments portfolio value was $11,286,821.97 with a market change of ($177,181.09)
leaving a total of $11,109,640.88. The starting balance in CD’s was $15,390,435.03, with
interest earned of $27,486.02 and a transfer of $2,000,000.00 to the general fund leaving a
balance of $13,417,921.05.

MAY EXPENDITURES
The expenditures for the month of May were reviewed.

D

Page 1 of 4




Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the full financial report, including the expenditures, be
approved by unanimous consent, all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e  Wellness Credits — The remaining wellness credits for FY23 were spent down with the
last event being an onsite cooking demo for one unit. We have been awarded $50,000 in
credits for FY24.

e Learn to Live — June is being promoted as men’s mental health awareness month.
Materials have been sent to all units.

e A Healthy Me — This year’s campaign is wrapping up on June 30", Michele hopes to
send all gift cards to 100-point recipients by July 15%. A new campaign will kick off on
July 1% using the new platform which all members need to register with to participate.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

SOUTH HADLEY AND ORANGE APPEALS

South Hadley

Joe explained the Town of South Hadley school department submitted an appeal for an open
enrollment change that missed the deadline. The appeal stated the open enrollment application
was submitted in time by the member, but never received by the Trust due to a processing error
on the unit’s side. There was some discussion that followed.

On a motion by Emily Russo, seconded by Donna Whiteley, it was voted to allow an exception
to process the open enrollment change as requested. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

Orange
Joe explained the Town of Orange submitted an appeal for a Medex enrollment that missed the

processing deadline. The appeal stated the member began the process well in advance for timely
completion and the member reached out to the unit to complete the required paperwork, but the
unit wrote down the wrong phone number for the member therefore reached out and left a
message for an incorrect contact which caused the member to miss the deadline on
miscommunication from the unit. This was followed by some discussion.

On a motion by Michelle Hill, seconded by Donna Whitely, it was voted to allow the member to
be reinstated to their HMO plan effective 6/1 and be changed to Medex effective 7/1. A roll call
vote was taken with all in favor.

DOCUMENTATION FOR BIRTHS

Joe explained in follow up to the special EC meeting on May 22, 2023, an official vote needs to
be taken to change the Trust’s policy for the timeframe to submit information for newborn
enrollments. At the previous meeting it was discussed to change the time from the current 30
days to 59 days. Cindy explained the processing procedures that take place stating BCBS will
cover a newborn under the mother’s insurance initially for standard services for the first 30 days
to allow the member time to process the enrollment paperwork for coverage. If the paperwork is
not processed within the first 30 days, any claims for standard services incurred by the baby
beginning day 31 on will be denied. Cindy further explained that birth certificates are required
for processing newborn enrollments, but we can provide some leniency on obtaining and

@ Page 2 of 4




entering newborn SSN’s. It was also explained and confirmed that birth certificates are
generally available to the parents for pick up by all City/Town Hall’s within 1-2 weeks of the
birth. This was followed by a substantial amount of discussion by the committee.

On a motion by Michelle Hill, seconded by Rich Carmignani Jr, it was voted to continue with the
30 day deadline for newborn enrollments but amend the policy to allow the insurance director
the discretion to make an exception to this policy for enrollments received within days 31-59
only if there is a proven special circumstance situation that requires an exception, anything
receive 60 or more days will be denied with no exceptions. A roll call vote was taken with all in
favor.

2024 BUDGET

Joe presented the budget for FY24 in the amount of $782,239.00. Joe explained it is a 3%
increase from last year showing an increase in salary and retirement and increases for IT and the
Trust office move.

A motion to accept the FY-2024 budget as presented in the amount of $782,239.00 was made by
Rich Carmignani Jr and seconded by Patricia Cotton. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

STOP LOSS 2024

Joe stated our current reinsurance is with Unum and has a $300,000 stop loss limit. Joe
explained we received a couple bids with Unum and BCBS being the most competitive. Joe
stated we’ve been losing money on the reinsurance and asked if we should increase the stop loss
limit. This was followed by some discussion including the current claims near and over the
limit.

On a motion by Donna Whiteley, seconded by Deborah Kuhn, it was voted to change the
reinsurance to a $350,000 stop loss for FY-24. A roll call vote was taken, all were in favor with
one abstention.

PERSONNEL POLICY CHANGES

Joe explained the former HCOG personnel policy allowed staff 5 weeks of vacation at 15 years
and 6 weeks of vacation at 20 years, which was the maximum vacation allowance. Under the old
HCOG director, this policy was changed to no time at 15 years, and the 5 weeks at 20 years at a
maximum. Joe was seeking to have it changed back to the old policy again. This was followed
by some discussion including vacation time carry over allowance.

On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Donna Whiteley, it was voted to allow 50% or
up to 2 weeks of vacation time to be carried over in any given year. A roll call vote was taken
with all in favor.

On a motion by Donna Whiteley, seconded by Michelle Hill, it was voted to allow 5 weeks of
vacation at 15 years at a maximum. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

Other changes to the policy that were agreed upon were:
1. Adding Juneteenth as a holiday.
2. Any work at home schedule is at the discretion of and with approval from the Insurance
Director.
3. Dental insurance will be added as a benefit for active employees at a 75/25 rate.

_—

5 Page 3 of 4




MOVE UPDATE

We are scheduled to move the Trust office in July. We still need to make an arrangement to have
the office furniture moved. Our new location will be 88 King St, Northampton, MA. The
Executive Committee asked to have at least one in-person meeting once we’re settled so they can
see the new space.

CVS UPDATE

Joe explained we had a meeting with CVS Caremark to review in comparison our business from
July to March of 2022 and 2023. Overall, the trends have increased showing 3% increase in
membership and 15% increase in utilization. Half of our overall expense is seen by 125
members that are taking specialty drugs. We have also shown good online usage by members.

BCBS UPDATE

Joe explained we were assessed a surcharge by BCBS as the state has established a Behavioral
Health Access and Crisis Intervention Trust fund. The fee we had to pay was $75,891.38.
Mental health used to be in the top 10 services and since covid it is now in the top 5. We have
also seen a large increase in mental health claims since covid and expect it to continue to rise.

OTHER LAST-MINUTE ITEMS
Russ stated he asked the Executive Committee to complete evaluations on Joe as part of his
contact renewal process.

On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Donna Whiteley, it was voted to renew Joe
Shea’s contract as Insurance Director for 3 more years, July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2026. A roll call
vote was taken with all in favor.

On a motion by Donna Whiteley, seconded by Deborah Kuhn, it was voted to amend the
vacation policy in Joe’s contract to be more like the staff’s policy. This was voted 7 yes, 1 no.
This was followed by some discussion.

On a motion by Rich Carmignani Jr, seconded by Michelle Hill, it was voted to allow the
Insurance Director 25 days of vacation time with no more than 50% or up to 2 weeks of vacation
time to be carried over in any given year. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested to adjourn the meeting by unanimous consent at 10:22 a.m.,
all were in favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Graves

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — August 16, 2023, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — September 20, 2023, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — October 4, 2023, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM

@
A Page 4 of 4




989989 - @ - GE'GLSE 15'162°E 00°0SL'69 00'058°7L Asejes-uon Jejo). 7
- $1500 10219pUl “LOL
€966 L0°8€ES 9S9'vSY 00°005‘s 00°00S‘S SRR
- 00°000°s 00°000°‘s 3LYLS JO LNO/NITIAVYEL | ObS
- oNINIviL | ozes
- SANOHJITAL | OpeS
00067 00°06¢ 00°0SL'T 00°0SL°T SONOEAL3ANS | -08ls
86'V/ 8677/ ddis 430 B ANINOILYLS | Ozbs
- 00°000°0T 00°000°02 SSINTIIWSLNVYO INIW | 0885
65'19¢ 6S°19C WINZY Y313 3OVLSOd | sies
- 00°00S‘s 00°005°s (sdweis) 39V1S0d | 0zvs
@ SHOOF/SOVW/HIAYASMIN | 0835
T0'6€8'T JAR4014 S6'9€V‘T 00°00S‘S 00°009 ;’ SISNADGOSINI) 0Ass
9%°'196 9%°196 00°005C 00'00SC 11ddNS ¥3LNdNOD 8 301440 | Ozbs
8Ty 8T'LY 007009 007009 $aMddNS 400d | o6vs
- 13NYILNVINONAITIL | oves
= - o3| ozes
- 00°000TZ 00°005°9T (pny) SIOIAYIS "LNOD WAV | Soes
- - 00°00S Buptied
00°00t'C 00°000T 00°00%'T 00°00%'¥T 00'005°9T Ay,
- (43S4) SIDIAYIS "INOO WAV | 00ES
- SISNAJX3 AHVIVS NON
= SIaLll 3do9|
- 139ang |IN31l
88'L¥1°96T = = = 06018 9v'LS0°SYT  00°687°595 0069577 SLIANIS ¥ S39VM "LOL
- XL SN HLTV3H dWaNN | egis
0895 0v'8t 0v'8t 00°0S€ 00°0S€ SONVHNSNIZIN | sela
99'8vEZT 90'v0€9 09'v70'9 0000095 00'005'T9 HONVUNSNIHIANAK | 4818
m d¥3'90¥d LSSV 'dN3 | 68IS
68 LYT'6TT 64°989'V OT'C9Y'YIT  00°6ESTIT 00'6TL‘90T 233 AHOLNAINGD [ 1815
B (Sv10) XYL A3 | 98lS
- (ze0) vold | ey
= TS 33A0TdIW3 dwaL | 0zis
= awiLEano | oels
- 000099 00°0009 ALIDIONOT ] Sbis
€S'V65 19 LT'2L0°0Y 9€'TTSVT 00°000°T6€ 00°000°0LE AV Obls
aLA sunr Rey 1dy ey qed uep 2@ AON 120 ydeg _ 1snBny Ainp 0€-9/1-L 0€-9/1-1 143N3E '8 SIOVM
pajebpng pajabpng SN3L] | 3902
¥202-Ad €202-Ad 13oang | wau

(vz0z ‘o€ aunr 0} £20Z ‘L AInr) SISNIdXT ONILYHIJO €202 UVIA TVOSIH ]

L1SNYAL IONVHINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSIINVH




€£'125'89¢

66'905'59
66'905'S9

TS8PE'RTT  CCELT0ST  00'6ECT8L 00°6T2'65L siviolL |
v/'T89'€9  SCVZ8T  00000LvT 00°008TvT ONISS30084 YLVA TW10L
VLT89€9  SCPE8T  00000°SHT 00'008°9ET I35 HO3L % 404 OSIN | 005
$0d dOL Ms3a 0s8s
00°000C 00°000°s $31ddNS ¥3LNAWOD |  0zbs
FYYALIOS ¥ILNIWOD ocrs
00°000°€ JHYAMQHYH ¥31NdWOD | 0009
T Ll
pajebpng SW3Ll 3009
[ eozad ] 139ang |Wadl




Z27'885°1€6 ez zy'Ler'L  |(Z8'g8Z°c0l) 0Z'0Z1'265 66°506'05 8Z'SEL'9SL'C | 65°08€'VLZ Zh'88Y 675 0L i¥L'Les’t | sv'sLeey lz'e0s'vee’L | 22'899'/vLT 30NYIVE ATHLNOW ONIGNT
00'000°005'L Susunsnlpy
227'8€5'1€6 ez ler'ley’t  |(18'982'¢09°)) | 0Z°021°265 66°506'05F 82'SEL'9SL'T | 65°08E' V.2 T8 675 0L b¥L'Leg't | 8¥'818Cy lz'eoe'vze’l | 22'899'/vLT soueieg Ysed
JONYIVE
(L0'688°661) obels'vest [(Lo9or'002'2) | lzvigorl (6z'622's0L't) | 69¥52°188"L [(e8'201'622) |(82€59'Ll8T'L) |2z ezeesl’t |(€L06v'182L) |(L0BSEEZh)) | p9°009°0v9 JWOONI ATHINOW L3N TV.LOL
99'9ZL'6LL'8 | LP'e8e'c0e’. | 826£6'68€'S | S0'€2E'0L0'8 | £L'9L8'96T'L | L6'8LF'JBG'S | V€8S LI8'O | 609V8FLLZ | SS$S. 200G 08'092'268°L | 00'896'€2L'9 | S9°/Z1'269'S S3SNIdX3 ATHINOW TVL0L
LG8pe'sll zzell'05) or'LeL'ey Le'LLLLE 15°80L'7L €9°€0L' Lt 96'€08'LS §Z'159'6e 6.°66%'9G §5Z99°ze v.'8L9'¢h 87°0L0'vE sesuadx3 Bupeisdo Jun [e30L
50820908 | §T0le'est'. | zeL02'ore’s | 2 1SS5'8€0'8 | 957201222’ L | ¥£'S/£°055'S 1G6LL'6GL'9 | ¥OV6L'6L0',L | 9.°8G2'9¥Y'S | S2'865'658' 2 | 926820899 | L Z11'859°C sasuadxg ueld [ejoL
oo'9le'eel'z | 08'V/8°'€/8'L | 9E°€9G ¥PS Zl'ole's82'c | 00'¥€6°L22T | £'666°0SS 96'686'CL0'C | Z1'66€'£20C | 658/8'96H 6e'8vz'czl’c | LL€0L'¥66'L | S¥'0/6'859 WRLBRS WiED g “dxg 19UI0
pled wniwaid i1s Sg089
9oUBULY/M ISNIPE UODaY
29'80%°/29 29°066'8€/ JUewemes SE08
E¥'E5P'28 S1'6e.G9 (¥5's5e'2€) (e8'26¥'96) 95°€/L191 16'G/£'091 080582 2L'S6L29L L1°08€'05 ) ¥2'65€'851 (S¥yiv'est) 2L 9v1'091 (‘Bbyg-pul) 2uensuIRy
0000922’ | 00009212’ | 00°000'6E8'Y | G¥'€/9'G¥8'S | 00°000°6€8°Y | 00'000'6E8 | G/'8E6'899'F | 00'000'6E8F | 00°000'688% | 00000668 | 000006285 00'000'6€8'Y usodaq uied
(speunse) 350 ulupy sg09
S3ASNIJIXI ATHINOW

99'/€T6L9°L | LG'960'£8'8 | LZ'SEG'68L'E | 9Z/EGTCC'8 | ¥3'98GTL6S'S | 99€EC 6Ly L | ¥OGLYOES'O | 18261 688G | L2 220627 | L00ZL 0199 66'809'00€'s | 62'82.'2EE’0 JNODNI ATHINOW T¥LOL
Pa129]j0) winiwsid ¥S sSg08
00°000°00% 00°000'000'2 00'000°000°L 00°000'000'} | 00°000°00S SuswssNIpy 10 SWODU] A0
L6'€99°¢ LLY92'S 82'20G'y 18'6%G'e S¥'2L0'Y 2€'85.L'C [4x AR vZ'Lss S¥'L0E Tl lEL g€e'ele GL'S (Law) awosuj jsa1s3up
vO'eLG'a/e’, | 9gLeg’Les’s | €6°080'G8L'E | 6E/86'8LC'9 | 6EPLSBS'S | PEVLY'OLY'O | CLEQ0GEGD | LG LbOZESY | ZEOLL0BL9 | GEZE9°0L9'0 | 99°5EE'008C ¥522L'zeE'9 PR}951{0D WhIWa1g (201

FNOONI ATHLNOW
€T /Zv'Iley'Ls [Z8°582'c0L$-  |0Z'0ZL26G% 66'G06'0S5¥$  [8Z'GEL'OGL'CS |66°08EV/es  |zv'esv'e¥S$S  |0LL¥L Les LS |ovalecrs lee0e'vze'Lls |2z'899 vL'c$ |85 /907201 TS ooueleg Buers feloL
sjuawysnipy
€T /ey’ ler'Ls |/8'982'c0L$-  |020Z)'266% 66'506'05%$ 8Z'SEL'951'ZS [65°08€'v/2S 2P 88¥'6¥SS 0LL¥L'Le8'LS |8v'8L8'zrs Lz'60e'vze'Ls (22899 LrL 2 [857290°201°C$ 2oueleg ysed buels

1snonv Alnr aNnr AVIN ddv AVIN g34 NVrE o3d AON 1200 1438 SWaU
€202

1¥0d3d ISNIIXT ANV JINODNI

1SNY1l JONVENSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJINVH




L ]

(=]
~

usodaq paprasun

S0€L€'995'62

Z1'gs8'sl9'le

06°062'LgZ'ce

86°1Z1'559'0¢

19'¥19°'606°2¢

EY'€56'YY0'vE

LTyov'ove'ze

¥8'0LL'G8F'vE

1b"608'698'1¢

62°S8Y°L0L' Ve

96°/86'GE8'GE

10'¥96'€9.'6e

SqBAII3Y SJUNOIVY PIM [ejoL

09'895'6L5

92'99€'8zY'L

S0'eS1'206'e

ve€ZL'029

¥0°G56°L16

10°929'005

LTyl 'Yr6

OL'LGLL9¥'L

82902692

11°269'996

¥8°9€6'¥05" |

90'866'L¥9

3IqBAID99Y SJUN0CODY|

LLLeserLLL

ZLves'oey'LL

Z1°119'0ZL ' LL

88'079'60L "L L

167128982} L

069 Y9l LL

25'62¥'9z6'0L

0v'292'00€'CL

LEVTT'EE L)

08'068'065°C1

€Lzsl'zee'tlL

9z'6eL'L0E"LL

[eloL

(00°000'000°}) (00°000°00S) abuetD e
(G6'25%'182) G6'TLE0LE 62°0.6'015 (607181 2LL) 19'25v'22L 8/'6£6'L8C (88°2¢8'¢/8) £0°8€0'£99 (ev'999°15¥) 19°8€/'899 /8'91¥'0Z9 (02°905'0/8) e
(00°000'005) Hsodag
ZLyee'oer’LL | L1190z LL | 88°0¥9'60L 1L | 267128°982°LL | 0S'69EPOLLL | <G 62F'9Z6'0L | OF C9Z00EC) | 28 b2 €E9 L) | 080680652 | 1251226 L1 9z'seL'L0e' L)L | ov'ibg'TLL'e) anjep oljogiod
9L€LL00L'TL | 8YVZLYIV'TL | ¥ELVE'OVY'ZL | GO'IZ6'LIY'EL | €OGEF'0BE'SL | 6V9L6'CIE'SL | 89ZLOFEE'SL | € 06L'80E'G) | 21 Z02922°9) | S8 29L'9Z9L 8e'196'LzZ'ol | 56°6€2'602°9L soueeg
82'250'9¢ YLvLL'ET 62'920'c2 2098¥%'/2 ¥5'815'9Z 18°€0£'62 9¢'22¥'9C 02'€86°LE LTY10'08 L¥'1L0Z'v2 evLzL'zh L' 8¥e'Yy 1sa8ju|
(00°000'00%) (00°000'000°1) |(00°000°000°2) (00°000'000°1) usodag
8V L2LYOr'TL | YELY6'OrY'ZL | GO'LTE'LIY'EL | €0'SEV'0BE'GL | 6V'OL6'EIE'SL | 89CLOVESSL | Z€ 06L'BOE'S) | 2+ L0292 9L | 58291920 | 85196122 0L G6'6€Z'602'9L | 81 16S'YOZ'OL s,do
SIUSWISAAU]
L¥'670°20€ 9¢'088'50¢ 9/°612'%08 99'765'€0¢ 15'668'20¢ 95°GE¥'20E 0.°726'L0€ 61°097'10€ £5°2£6'00€ 08°'206'00¢ 1Z°928'00¢ S0'v2.'00€ ysniL g3do
5069)°) 09¥9LL 88'zeLl 1£€69 10voY 98'ZLS LG°Zov 99°'/25 [IRZA 6518 91°Z0} 7886 ¥se103u]
9€'088'50¢ 9/°GLLP0E 98'Z66'¢0E 15'668'20¢ 95°GE¥'20¢ 0,'226'1L0¢ 61°09%'10€ £6°2£6'00¢ 08°206'00¢ 12'928'00¢ S0'¥Z.'00€ 12'629°00¢ IsniL g3do
96'L5SBry'y | 96'L0E'BYY'Y | 96'108'SYY'Y | 96'108°SHYy | 96°L08YPYY | 96°L08'VPY'Y | 967108'FFF Y | 96 108 ThYY | 96 L08 Fhh s | 96 108 bhhy | 96 L08'vry'y | 967108 VY'Y susodaq soquisiy [ejoL
00052'1 000052 00°000°} susodag
96'L0E'8YY'y | 96'L08'SYY'y | 96'L08'SYY'Y | 96'L08'VYYY | 96108y | 96 108 %KYy | 96 108FhF Y | 96 L0S¥EY Y | 96108700 | 96 108 bbby | 95 L08'vry'y | 967108 PPy spisodaq Jequiaiy
96'/1€'lE 96°LLE"LE 96°LLE°1E 96°21€'LE 96°/1E'1e 96'/1€'LE 96° /1€l 96°L1€'LE 96'21Lg'le 96°L1E'LE 96°21€°1€ 96°/1€°LE e10)
sasuadxg
awoou|
96'/1€'1€ 96 /1E°LE 96°L1E'LE 96°L1€°1E 96'LlE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/1E'LE 96°/LE'LE 96°2l€'lE 96/1E'LE 96°/1e'LE 96°2LE'LE ULl 421 ' 9BA PONINOJY
16°186'0/ 61'6S8'LL £5'62.'8L 1£'€09'6. 60'L.1'08 /8°05¢'L8 $9°¥22'28 £1'860'c8 G0°2.6'28 ££'988'c8 1Z'289'e8 §5°815'98 12301
08'858'L 08'858°L ¥6'898°L ¥6'898'L ¥6'898'L ¥6'998'L 67898"| ¥6'998'L ¥6°898"| ¥6'€6.') ¥6'E6.°) ¥6°€6.°L sesuadxg
20686 20'586 91666 91'566 91'566 91666 91'666 z£066'L 99°/66 = 99'/56 99°266 Butpuny
5/G58°// £6'62.'8. 1£'€09°6. 60°2.¥°08 /8°06€°1L8 G9'vzT'zs £4'860'c8 S0'//6'28 ££'988'c8 /2289'8 55'815'08 €8'v5€'/8 'g°S "uag sakojdw3 3s0d
lsnonv Alnr aNnr AVIN ddv HYIN g34 NV 03a AON 100 1ld3s Sannd
€202 uoljewoju] JUBWIISdBAU| puy pun4

1SNAL IONVAINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

TRANSACTION REPORT AUG 2023 (FY24)

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (M&T BANK) $  (1,490,909.97)
2023 |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
AUG M&T BANK
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,840,008.62 $ (7,330,918.59)
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 96,037.61 | $ (7,234,880.98)
1 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB ACCT) 3,000,000.00 | $ (4,234,880.98)
1 |M&T BANK 77,730.18 | $ (4,157,150.80)
3 [M&T BANK 3,483.00| % (4,153667.80)
4 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB ACCT) 900,000.00 | $ (3,253,667.80)
11 |M&T BANK (FROM ESB ACCT) 500,000.00 | $ (2,753,667.80)
16 |M&T BANK 4136594 [ $ (2,712,301.86)
21 |M&T BANK 864,827.09 | $ (1,847,474.77)
23 |M&T BANK 30,796.21 | $ (1,816,678.56)
31 |CVS CAREMARK 1,671,635.60 $ (3,488,314.16)
31 |PAYROLL 40,072.17 $ (3,528,386.33)
31 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,545.25 $ (3,529,931.58)
31 |INTEREST 2,895.02 [ $ (3,527,036.56)
$ (3,527,036.56)
$ (3,527,036.56)
$ (3,527,036.56)
STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND (EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK) $ 2990 33/7.20
2023 |TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
AUG EASTHAMPTON SAVINGS BANK
1 |STEALTH/STOP LOSS 178,491.04 $ 2,743,846.16
1 |ESB (TO M&T BANK ACCT) 3,000,000.00 $ (256,153.84)
1 |ESB 17943924 | $ (76,714.60)
1 |ESB 106,186.00 | $ 29,471.40
1 |ESB 44596.52 | $ 74,067.92
1 |ESB 616,530.16 | $ 690,598.08
2 ESB 62,069.00 | $ 752,667.08
2 |ESB 187,541.05 | $ 940,208.13
3 |ESB 57,825.48 | $ 998,033.61
3 ESB 4,778.00 | $ 1,002,811.61
3 |ESB 5190.00 [ $ 1,008,001.61
3 |ESB 3,880.72 | $ 1,011,882.33
3 |ESB 12,71263 | $  1,024,594.96
4 |ESB 7,128.00 [ $ 1,031,722.96
4 |ESB (TO M&T BANK ACCT) 900,000.00 $ 131,722.96
7 |ESB 0,682.00 | $ 141,404.96
9 |ESB 49,727.00 | $ 191,131.96
11 |ESB (FROM CD) 400,000.00 | $ 591,131.96
11 |ESB (TO M&T BANK ACCT) 500,000.00 $ 91,131.96
18 |ESB 51,675.00 | $ 142,806.96
21 |ESB 75,737.23 | $ 218,544.19
21 |ESB 62,215.00 | $ 280,759.19
21 |ESB 5190.00 | $ 285,949.19
21 |ESB 221,667.02 | $ 507,616.21
23 |ESB 51,57451 | $ 559,190.72
23 |ESB 31,047.95 | $ 590,238.67
24 |ESB 102,031.56 | $ 692,270.23
24 |ESB 636,523.71 | $  1,328,793.94
24 |ESB 11,831.00 [ $  1,340,624.94
24 |ESB 167,671.00 | $ 1,508,295.94




25 |ESB 9391919 $ 1,602,215.13
25 |ESB 13,139.00 | $§ 1,615,354.13
28 |ESB 13,641.00| $ 1,628,995.13
28 ESB 1,108,952.73 | $ 2,737,947.86
29 |ESB 132,882.79 | $ 2,870,830.65
29 |[ESB 6,726.00 | $ 2,877,556.65
29 |ESB 5424330 | % 2,931,799.95
29 |ESB 197,556.00 | $ 3,129,356.04
30 |(ESB 11,153.00 | $  3,140,509.04
30 |ESB 120,105.14 | $ 3,260,614.18
30 |ESB 104,654.00 | $  3,365,268.18
30 |ESB 306,03293| % 3,672,201.11
31 |ESB 3,205.00 | $ 3,675,406.11
31 ESB 190,379.25 | $ 3,865,785.36
31 |ESB 11,138.00 | $  3,876,923.36
31 ESB 104,801.21 | $ 4,071,724.57
31 |[ESB 77,08760 | $  4,148,812.17
31 ESB 141,566.29 | $ 4,290,378.46
31 |ESB 621,995.20 | $ 4,912,373.66
31 |ESB 166472 [ $ 4,914,038.38
31 |ESB 87,279.00| $ 5,001,317.38
31 |[CANARX 8,519.10 $ 4,992 798.28
31 BLUE MEDICARE RX (JULY) 458,161.30 $ 4,534,636.98
31 PAYROLL 11,018.25 $ 4,523,618.73
31 |ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 65,712.84 $ 4,457,905.89
31 INTEREST 76889 | $ 4,458,674.78
$ 4,458,674.78
$ 4,458,674.78
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
AUG Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | §  4,448,301.96
21 HUNTINGTON 1,250.00 | $ 4,449,551.96
31 Total $ 4,449,551.96
M&T BANK
AUG [Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 77,855.75
31 |Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,858.80 985.02 | $ 76,981.97
31 Total $ 76,981.97
M&T BANK
AUG |Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
OPEB
AUG [CD-Easthampton Savings $ 305,880.36
31 [12 mos.@ 4.50% (matures 5/24/24) x1851 1,169.05 | $ 307,049.41
Total $ 307,049.41
INVESTMENTS
AUG |CD-Easthampton Savings $ 12,464,721.48
1 TO ESB GENERAL FUND 400,000.00 $ 12,064,721.48
31  [12 mos.@ 5.00% (matures 8/17/24) X7499 ' 36,052.28 | $ 12,100,773.76
31 Total $ 12100,773.76
AUG |Portfolio Value AUG 1, 2023 $ 11,430,984.12
$ 11,430,984.12
31 [Investment Earnings/Loss (281,452.95)| $ 11,149,531.17
Total | $ 29,046,844.45




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

e

FOR SEPTEMBER 2023 PREMIUMS

~ SEPTEMBER PREMIUMS NOT PAID
AS OF - AUGUST 31, 2023

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST |

TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE
INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:
September 6, 2023

CHESTER 13,412.00 9/5/2023
CUMMINGTON 4,778.00 9/1/2023
HADLEY 180,005.00 9/1/2023
PLAINFIELD 4,673.00 9/5/2023
FRONTIER REGIONAL SD 185,565.60 9/5/2023
NEW SALEM/WENDELL USD 63,585.00 9/6/2023
ROWE 60,422.00 9/5/2023
WENDELL 7,128.00 9/5/2023
$ 519,568.60




&

EmB €S9 69.9 vLL9 £899 £899 0699 4899 1699 r494:} 9049 £899 9799 L659 £099 9659 €759 sueld [IV - TV.L0L]
8sLe 1€L2 €eLe TeLe 11LT 90L¢ 969¢ S89¢ 789¢ LL9T 5992 1992 19 9z 092 879¢ €092 sueld X3a3A [ejoL
VLET 69€T TLET €9¢T ¥9€ET €9¢€T /SET €5€T €6€T 9pET LEET GEET SZET SZET [4433 6TET 60€T AluQ sekojdwz-4
¥9€ET 79¢€T 79¢T 6SET LYET €vET 6EET TEeT 6CET TEET 8TET 9zET 6TET 6TET 8TET 60€T v6CT Aluo sshoidwz-H

X3aaw

L£8 98 9z8 878 vLL 9L 9L 08L 08L 6L 86L z6L €LL vSL TsL SvL 01L sueld Odd 4%H [e101
9 €9% oY 39Y X% LEY 8ch 3% LEY 34 Sty ot 9TY 9ty Sty [44% Z6€ sue|d Ajiwe4 [ejo
SLE €L€ 79¢ 09¢ e 6€ 8€¢€ %3 £VE 67¢ €5¢ 233 LYE 8¢ LTE €ce 81¢E sue|d @afojdw3 [ejo|
99¢ 99¢ €9¢ 79¢ Y43 %43 Y43 62€ (143 GEE LE€ 33 12€ €T€ 0TE S0€ €8¢ Odd 4 [eloL
16T 61 S6T 96T Ut €LT 9/T S/T LT 08T 7381 18T 0LT Ul €/T 0/1 6YT Aiwe -4
S/T PLT 89T 99T €ST 15T 6tT $ST 15T SST SST ¥ST 15T T LET SET vET AuQ sekodwz-4
Ty 0Ly £9% 991 (324 434 15¥ 1Sh (434 LSt 9% LSV 1434 Tt a4 vy 1Ty Odd H [eloL
1/T TLT 692 [7%4 19¢ 92 9¢ 09z 092 €92 €97 65C 95 ¥S¢ 474 [414 544 Awe4-H
002 66T ¥6T |  v6T 881 83T 63T 16T 76T 6T 36T 86T 96T 18T 06T 88T ¥8T Auo sefojdwz-H
(0dd) @ay¥34ayd 19313 3¥VD 3ng

L8T€ 98T¢ o1zE vzee 043 s0ze 81Z¢ (4423 3543 £ves 3243 veze 80z¢ 66T€ (3523 3443 oces sueld ONH 4'8H [eloL
69TT €LTT 7811 L8TT S8TT 61T L6TT 86TT 907T vIeT v12T 112t 807T 9071 00ZT 61T S0TT sueld Ajiwe |ejo
oL 6TL 8TL i ceL LEL 32 Lyl 16L vSL 8YL 8L 8¢/ 6€L ovL 522 SEl | + e9kodw3 [ejot
86T v62T 00£T S6CT ¥87T 9/TT 8.7T LLTT 8.7 SLTT 1921 SLTT 9T ¥STT SLTT 98¢T 0671 sue|d @ahojdw3 [ejo)
90T T0LT TTLT [444; €TLT LTLT veLT veLT LELT [47% Sv/T LELT 9T.T ST/T €T/T 12T TELT OINH 4 BjoL
€29 79 629 7€9 L£9 8¢9 8¢9 9 059 759 959 759 8t9 €59 69 wo §59 - Aweg-4
18€ 78¢ 08¢ 98¢ 9/€ 18€ 18€ 18€ 63€ 68¢€ 68¢ 06€ S8¢ 18¢€ 6L€ €3¢ 8L€ | + 99Aodw3-4
0L G569 0L ¥0L 00L 869 669 969 869 T0L 00L €69 €89 189 G989 969 869 AuQ ekodwz-4
T8V S8PT 66T Z0ST 6341 83T v6vT 8641 8611 T0ST 86vT L6VT 67T ¥8YT 70ST 20ST 6611 OWH H [ejoL
9¥S 675 €55 §SS 8¥S ¥5S 655 15§ 955 79S 35S LSS 095 €55 1SS 435 0SS Awed-H
6€€ LEE 8¥E 95¢ LSE 95¢ 98¢ 09€ 29¢ 59¢ 65¢€ 85¢€ €5¢ 8S€E 19¢ 09¢ 1S€ | + eakoldwI-H
965 665 865 165 35 8.S 6.5 185 08§ VLS 185 78S 6.5 €4S 065 065 65 Auo sskodwz-H
100 1d3s |isnonv| AlIne aNnr AVIN ydY HVYIN EEE] NVP o3a AON 120 1d3s |lsnonvy| Alnr aNnr 3aN19 OWH

€20¢ NVid

junod ueld ¥z02-<z02Z-Al
}snd | asueinsuj dnois fiunon anysdwey




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

Jan-21
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 22
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
January 2023
February
March
April
May
June
July
August

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

5,094,645.16
4,866,097.70
5,055,328.42
6,209,756.93
5,272,497.71
5,201,232.55
4,233,942.93
4,199,688.21
4,013,790.09
4,857,186.73
4,665,928.58
5,328,234.25
3,186,088.18
4,253,200.86
4,606,467.78
5,304,201.27
5,169,315.53
4,278,176.10
4,422,904.17
4,942,118.09
5,412,928.05
3,481,954.17
4,997,187.15
5,128,806.81
4,941,510.44
5,145,447.69
5,606,776.57
3,656,013.51
4,968,758.05
5,512,963.61
4,844,980.28
5,210,044.34

> > > >» >

AMOUNT PAID

LA - < - B <R I - - A < I = S 2 B - T - S - S S A I B B O B 2 B - S T T S Y

5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
4,956,200.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,503,600.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,519,500.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
4,839,000.00
5,212,600.00
5,840,008.62

> > > > >

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

22,345.16
(206,202.30)
(16,971.58)
1,137,456.93
200,197.71
128,932.55
(722,257.07)
(303,911.79)
(489,809.91)
353,586.73
162,328.58
824,634.25
(1,333,411.82)
(266,299.14)
86,967.78
784,701.27
649,815.53
(241,323.90)
(416,095.83)
103,118.09
573,928.05
(1,357,045.83)
158,187.15
289,806.81
102,510.44
306,447.69
767,776.57
(1,182,986.49)
129,758.05
673,963.61
(367,619.72)
(629,964.28)

CUMULATIVE VAR.

$

R AR R A R - A R - S S - S R Y SR Y SR T S S S Y i I )

(270,393.51)
(476,595.81)
(493,567.39)

643,889.54
844,087.25
973,019.80
250,762.73
(53,149.06)
(542,958.97)
(189,372.24)
(27,043.66)
797,590.59
(535,821.23)
(802,120.37)
(715,152.59)
69,548.68
719,364.21
478,040.31
61,944.48
165,062.57
738,990.62
(618,055.21)
(459,868.06)
(170,061.25)
(67,550.81)
238,896.88
1,006,673.45
(176,313.04)
(46,554.99)
627,408.62
259,788.90
(370,175.38)

E = Estimate based on some actual information

\_

e




X4 9JedIPSIA

T€/8 ||oJAed

asuadxa xy

auoyd

suononpap sny
1USWASINQqUIY SUIDY
asuadxa ||

asuadxa xy

19UJ31Ul

Sulwwesdoud walsAs Sui|ig
211199|3

waud yyesH

seo

ENIETo M ERY|

LT/8 ||0JAed

asuadxa xy

Isuadxa xy

Sasuadxs 3d1440 snoleA
suj jexuag

sup 8N

asuadxa xy

S9suUadxa 921440 SnoleA
suoyd

€/8 l104Aed

dwo) siaxdopn

1sn8ny ‘1uay

DNY -92uUeJInsuIRy

uswsNAS A1/ Buipunyaud wiep) Ajyruon

SIA

Xy 94e2IpaN an|g
SJ21IMNIBYD

SAD

SIND

1uswalney dwey
NNNN

1] sn8eueyd

xyeue)

15e0Wo0)

JaqeH piemp3z
924N0SJaA]

1I90H

plo [euoileN

SAD

SIS1LIMYIBYD

SAD

SAD

uoslieH saaeln Apui)
VSOV

|enInip uoisog
Xyeue)

eays ydasor

UuozIJaA

SIB1IMNIBYD

si9janed |

S3UIp|oH gRIN

dnoJg Jauynied yiyjeals
XXX Sd04

9€°S86°081'S

0€'T9T8SY
16'/88°€T
79°'s6L'0cy
LS'TCT
6/°589Y
(T9'££0°96)
STSPS'T

0 £8Y'E
9'ee
6'LE1'C9
70'6¢C
00°€09'2
16°CHT

TV TOV'6SE
06'€60°€T
VLE6L Py
€8'v79‘ory
S0'v.L8
10°6€S
ST6Y
0/°T€0°S
€7°€L8
60°CC
9€'060°€T
00°'06¢
00'000°T
¥0'T6Y'8LT
79'300°0%8°S

81499
L1S9

9159
STS9
7159
€199
¢189
1159

0TS99
6059
8059
£0S9
9059
5089

059

yoe
yoe
yoe

yoe
yoe

yoe
yoe
yoe
yoe

yoe
yoe

4IM
M

Le
“2

€202/1€/8
€c0z/0¢/8
€202/8¢/8
€202/ve/8
€c0z/ve/8
€20¢/Ce/8
€207/81/8
€207/81/8
€20z/81/8
€207/81/8
€207/81/8
€207/81/8
€202/81/8
€207/81/8
€202/91/8
€202/01/8
€202/€/8
€202/2/3
€20T/2/8
€202/2/8
€207/2/8
€202/2/3
€202/2/8
€20¢/2/8
€202/1/8
€202/1/8
€207/1/8
€20¢/1/8

/'é-\/




[ Presented by: KAREN DONNELLY / MICHAEL SARSYNSKI Hampshire County Group
| WELLS . 413-755-1167 TC471733

Advisors
FARGO Total assets reported as of September 06, 2023 COMBO

Alcomits Comndehye D

8.16%

4581%

2014 2015 2018 2017

Since
014212014

2018 2020 2021

Performance lnceptioﬁ lgéte: >an 21,2014 ‘ Sie ncepti e oneyighd ROR: 4.51%

2023 YTD Net Money-Weighted ROR: 8.16%

Beginning Market Value (January 01, 2023): $11,708,888
Quarter Contributions ~ Withdrawals Total Net Flows
Jan 1 - Mar 31 1,574,134 -2,574,134 -1,000,000
Apr 1 -Jun 30 16,822 -516,822 -500,000
Jul1-Sep6 0 -600,000 -600,000

Total Net Flows: -$2,100,000

Invested Capital: $9,608,888

Appreciation/Depreciation: $879,077

Ending Market Value (September 06, 2023): $10,487,966

Average Invested Capital: $10,756,679

Beginning Market Value includes Accrued Income of $75,664.
includes Income of $209,365.

Name

Beginning  Contrib With

: Apprec/

Ending Market Value includes Accrued Income of $9,484. Appreciation/Depreciation

Account Performance Performance Since YTD Net Ending
From Date To Date Inception  Money- Market Deprec Market
Net Weighted Value Value
Money- ROR(%)
Weighted
ROR(%)
XXXX5782 HAMPSHIRE 01/21/2014  09/06/2023 5.34 9.74 3,123,758 4,411,195 -3,224542 3,032,196 7,342,606
COUNTY GRO
XXXX1141 HAMPSHIRE 12/02/2014  09/06/2023 8.87 12.68 500,000 500,000 0 706,184 1,706,184
COUNTY GRO
XXXX7737 HAMPSHIRE 02/26/2018  09/06/2023 2.81 -1.57 500,000 825,000 -8,030 122,205 1,439,175
COUNTY GRO
XXXX8705 HAMPSHIRE 06/09/2016  06/30/2023 N/A N/A 3,000,000 51  -3,099,583 99,532 0
COUNTY GRO
Disclaimers

This report is not the official record of your account. However, it has been prepared to assist you with your investment planning and is for informational purposes
only. Your Client Statements are the official record of your account. Therefore, if there are any discrepancies between this report and your Client Statement, you
should rely on the Client Statement and call your local Branch Manager with any questions. Transactions requiring tax consideration should be reviewed carefully
with your accountant or tax advisor. Unless otherwise indicated, market prices/values are the most recent closing prices available at the time of this report, and
are subject to change. Prices may not reflect the value at which securities could be sold. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.

Invested capital is your combined market value at the beginning of a stated time period plus total net flows.

Net money-weighted rates of return reflect your decisions to deposit assets to or withdraw assets from Yyour accounts and are calculated after the deduction of

program fees. They give more weight to return in periods with higher portfolio values and, as a result, should not be used to measure performance of an
investment manager.

Investment and Insurance Products are:
* Not Insured by the FDIC or Any Federal Government Agency ° Not a Deposit or Other Obligation of, or Guaranteed by, the
Bank or Any Bank Affiliate ¢ Subject to Investment Risks, Including Possible Loss of the Principal Amount Invested

2/




$312q3Y JUSLIND YUM Aels M 41 paldnusip 34 ||im 8/ 40 1uNod uondudsald [B301 B Yum SISZIjIN i SAD Jad sy

(0009Z'LYT) S

00°0vL80T S

0S'€9T'LYT S
0S'TCTYS S
0S'T96°79T S
£69°0S S 0€8'elht S LTSV6T S
62€0S S PIT'8S S Evv'80T S
0LY'VL S ESP1ST S €re'see S

sajeqay-puads  sajeqay SSoUD puadg ssoug

Dopny) AT

1UOIINPIY B1B(3Y SNUIW UOIPNPIY 1507 JUBIpaISu|

0000095 S « %8 SNUIW @ Syluow g
00'000CIS S UuonodNpay %8
0000079 $ J9Menb/w9 TS @ S91eqay pazijenuuy

150D uaipaJgu| Ul UoIdNPaI Yluow 9

9210y

|0J1U0) pJepuels
ud4In)

puads ssoun yjuow g

ove 9310Yy)
ovs |0J3U0D) piepuels
oveE Uol1ez||iiN [enuuy 1Ua1in)
S, XY pue.g

€207 Y24e - Alenuer uo paseq pazijenuuy eleq

</

[®




(r8'9€T'pE)

(98°16%'80€) €c0c 1epusje)

%% 98UeYD D1.J OU 4,

60'761 0V TZdlAiepuajed

s9jes wnjwdid MaN 4

0£'£06°€S
98°'S6£'69
(9¢'688°TT)
09'966'TT
1029202
(2£°55£8L)
(66'92¥'16T)
90'89%'T6
(9¢°c65'sh)
0T'0vZ'sE
¥6'£0L'T9
(15°288°09)
(veesz'ep)
(€£°89t08)
ST'01S'8Yy
(€9°29)
(zz919'5ET)
9688,
(65 L¥L6YT)
LLYT8'6Y
(St'909€)
00200
S6°/€9°CC
LO'SE0'TOT
€9°5/0'S
9z'/21'CT
59°099'SS
75°786'ST
(£6'710'9E)
L9°4TL'6T
(zv0L8'LL)
8T°L9V'2S
1/d
19N

00°81£'€E6
00°0S6'TE6
009€1°926
00°0TT'SCH
00'7LEC26
00'756'816
00095916
00'7Z8'€T6
00°SSY'T/8
00'82T'T/8
00°£09°€98
00°£09°c98
00662298
00'166'098
00'S€8'1S8
00°595'8t8
00'ZZ9'st8
00°£86'€18
00°/86°cY8
00'9€£'6€8
00952658
00°T0T‘8€8
0099%°9¢8
00Z7S'2E8
00'7EC'TES
00°€ST'0€8
00'E€TLEC8
00218
00°98£'c78
00°0£.'0Z8
00'68.'6T8
00°00S°2T8

winiwald

[exo}

0€'0T¥'648
YT 755798
9€°'S20'3€6
OF'€ITET6
66°909'T06
TL'60€°L66
66'986°/0T'T
¥6°SSECC8
9€'8%0'ST6
06°/88'/€8
90°668'T08
IS'v67' V16
¥E€°785'T16
€L 6SV'TV6
G/ vZEE08
€9°7€9'3Y8
T7T'8€T'186
¥S5'/609€8
6S°VEL'E66
€TIT6°63L
St ZYE'Ers
00664161
S0'878'€I8
€6'90S'TEL
LE°'8S1'9Z8
¥/°'ST1°808
§€'750°89L
8Y'Iv'c6L
L6°0E7'658
€ETYOT6L
7'659'L68
78'7€0'S9L
sasuadxy
|eroL

0€'T9T°8St
06'S0Z'SSY
09'8€T'SSY
0L €EPS‘ESY
0t'286‘TSY
06'TL0'ISY
ot a JA S
0€'080°61Y
S0'€80‘6YY
0€CeL Ly
St 'ev0’‘syy
STTISL'SHY
SLTTV'ShY
06'0YS‘6EY
0S'6VT‘3EY
0Z'7SS'9¢p
§9'9€9'SEY
SE€0S'SEY
SS9 9D
TEIS6'CTh
Yv'SSL Ty
9965t IZh
v/'865'6TY
CTYET'6TY
88'GES STY
62 Y1Z'STY
LLT86'VTY
0T VIE'STY
89'6/9VTY
€9V8C VIV
€T'GSLTTIY
0T vLETOY

wniwaid

|eJapad

T¥'9T0'69
G7'ST16'89
2€°9817'89
Sv'607'89
€1°£02'89
€T'¥S6°L9
0T LLL'L9
88'7/S°/L9
09°T€L99
95°90£°99
¥2°905°99
79°0€T'99
87°0€0'99
2€°0€6S9
02°'622'39
08°'8/6'179
v ESL'Y9
¥2°'879'v9
¥2'829'v9
0v'82Lv9
0F ¥¥0°€9
S9'12679
06°86L'29
0€'705C9
0T'90%'29
SY'ZEEC9
SV I¥8'T9
09°'699'T9
06'9T8'T9
0S°029'T9
S8'9%ST9
00°'S/ET9

ulwpy

6G'7ET'TSE
66°7EY'3EE
vy 00E YTy
SC'09TT6E
9V LIV'TSE
6S'€87'8LY
6v° 97065
9/°00L'S0€
TL€ET'66E
065V 'cTE
LE0SE'06C
79'719'v0Y
TT0vTcor
1G'886'GEY
S0'976°66¢
€9'T0T LS
€1°8¥8°08Y
G6'G96°SEE
086796t
ZS'TETT0E
T19°ZPSLSE
69°LTYETE
TV OV TEE
1589861
6€°9TZ'SPE
00°6L5°0€€
€1°622°T6C
89°LSY'STE
6E°7E6°28E
0T’ LET'STE
vy LSE‘STy

79°€82°10¢
swie|n

dad/m Z Xaaan

1sndny

Alng

aunr

Ae

[udy

yaJen

Aseniga4
g€c-uer

SELIIERETg]

BELIIBEY Y]]

4390120

Jaquwaldss

1sn3ny

Ainp

aunr

Aen

Jdy

JeN

god
ce-uer

Jaqwisdaq

JaquIsnoN

J8qoi0

Jaquwaidas

15n8ny

Anr

aunf

Ae

[idy

yoJen

Aenuge4
Te-uer




o

MASSACHUSETTS
RENEWAL RATE EXHIBIT

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

POLICY PERIOD: JANUARY 1, 2024 - DECEMBER 31, 2024

PRODUCT CURRENT | RENEWAL

Medex 2 $25.29 CPC $2580CPC 4.0 °

Expected Claims $146.27 $154.46 5. 0/0
&7

Bllie Medieare Rt $169.35 $180.45 6 el

($10/$20/$35 Retail, $20/$40/$70 Mail)

Level Monthly Deposit $491,200

Client satisfaction is very important to us. In order to ensure an accurate and efficient renewal process, changes in benefits or financial
arrangements must be communicated to Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts no later than October 15, 2023. Failure to notify within this
timeframe may cause members to receive plan information and claims services in accordance with their previous coverage — resulting in
possible confusion on the anniversary date. Notification of renewal plans in a timely fashion allows us to better serve our clients and members.

We reserve the right to revise the quoted rates if there is a 10 percent change in enroliment.

® Registered Marks of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. © 2020 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc. and Blue
Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts HMO Blue, Inc. MPC_000000 (00/20)

Goe




MEDEX 2 w/PDP - 2024

2017 2018 % change
Blue Medicare Rx $5/: § 175.03 S 177.09 1.2%
Medex 2 S 136.68 S 139.42 2.0%
BCBS Admin S 23.59 S 23.83 1.0%
Trust Admin/CanaRx $ 4.90 S 5.66 15.5%
S 340.20 S 346.00 1.70%
2018 2019 % change
Blue Medicare Rx S5/2 $ 177.09 S 185.23 4.6%
Medex 2 S 139.42 S 140.04 0.4%
BCBS Admin S 23.83 S 24.07 1.0%
Trust Admin/CanaRx S 5.66 S 5.66 0.0%
S 346.00 S 355.00 2.60%
2019 2020 % change
Blue Medicare Rx $10, $ 185.23 S 163.54 -11.7%
Medex 2 S 140.04 S 143.73 2.6%
BCBS Admin S 24.07 S 24.07 0.0%
Trust Admin/CanaRx $ 5.66 S 5.66 0.0%
S 355.00 S 337.00 -5.1%
Option 1 Option 2 Option 3
2020 2021
Blue Medicare Rx $10, $ 163.54 S 166.11
Medex 2 S 143.73 S  142.84
BCBS Admin S 24.07 S 24.55
Trust Admin/CanaRx $ 5.66 S 5.66
S 337.00 S 339.16 S 330.00
<1% -2.1%
Option 1 Option 2
2021 2022 Trust Calc
Blue Medicare Rx $10, $ 166.11 S 169.75 S 169.75
Medex 2 S 142.84 S 139.97 S 134.29
BCBS Admin S 2455 S 2504 $ 25.04
Trust Admin/CanaRx $ 5.66 S 5.66 S 5.66
$ 339.16 S 340.42 $ 33474
4.1% 2.3%
Option 1 Option 2
2022 2023 2023
Blue Medicare Rx $10, $ 169.75 S 169.35 S 169.35
Medex 2 S 139.97 S 147.11 S 145.11
BCBS Admin S 25.04 S 25.54 S 25.54
Trust Admin/CanaRx $ 5.66 S -
S 34042 S 342.00 4.6% S 340.00
Option 1 Option 2 (BCBS)
2024 2024
Blue Medicare Rx $10, $ 180.45 6.55% S 180.45 6.55%
Medex 2 S 153.75 451% S 154.46 6.44%
BCBS Admin $ 2580 1.02% $ 25.80 1.02%
Trust Admin/CanaRx 0.00 0.00
$ 360.00 526% $ 36071 6.09%

Option 4

$ 327.00

-3.0%

Option 3

$ 327.00

0.0%

Option 3
2023

S 169.35

$ 143.11
S  25.54
$ -

4.0% S 338.00

3.4%




